
 
 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
August 31, 2009 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: R7PIWRS3 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client CellnetTechnology, Inc. for evaluation of 
model IWR with Utilinet DC Radio for a Class II Permissive Change under FCC Part 15.247. 
  
The purpose of this permissive change is to address a change from a non-modular approval to a limited 
modular approval per KDB 178919(6)(a).  The device will be an LMA due to the non-unique antenna 
connector therefore professional installation per Part 15.212 (a)(iv) is required; all other requirements of a 
modular approval are met.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


